7] suquErquE e

Cily of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

INEY MExico B -
R | / KEN SCHULTZ
MAYOR
CLARENCE V. LITHGOW DAN WEAKS FRED E. MONDRAGON
CHIEF DEPUTY CAO DEPUTY CAO
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER PUBLIC SERVICES DEVELOPMENT & ENTERPRISE SERVICES

July 18, 1989

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.
Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.

811 Dallas, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR AN ADDITION TO KITTS ENTERPRISES
(F-15/D16) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED MARCH 13, 1989

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of July 12, 1989, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. (Hydrology only.)

Please be advised that upon completion, Engineer's Certification per the
Engineer's Certification checklist from the D.P.M., must be submitted for

review.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at
7168-2650.

Cordially,
émw/ e
Bernie J. ntoya, C.E.

Engineering Assistant
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